## Guide to University Grounds.

On entering the Sherbrooke Street gates and walking up the avenue leading to the buildings, we have on our left the Keeper's Lodge, the College Cambus and the Tennis Courts of the Donalda Department. On the right, we have the courts of the McGill University Lawn Tennis Club.

Taking the turn to the left we come to the Redpath Museum, beyond which is the Presbyterian College, below this on the left of the *Campus* is the Redpath Library, while on the opposite side of McTavish Street, is the Congregational College.

At the head of the Avenue is the Main Building containing the Lecture Rooms of Arts and the Donalda Department. At the western end is the William Molson Hall, while west of this is seen the observatory. At the eastern end is the Principal's residence.

Opposite the Main entrance is the monument erected over the remains of the Honorable James McGill, founder of the University, who died in 1813.

To the right of the avenue, behind the courts of the Tennis Club, is the Experimental Physics building, the gift of W. C. McDonald, Esq. On the same side of the avenue is the McDonald Engineering Building. Connected with it, but best seen from the east end of the Main Building, are the workshops for the students in Applied Science, the bequest of the late Thomas Workman.

Still further on is the building of the Medical Faculty, while close to the University Street gate is the Wesleyan Theological College.

At the north-western corner of Sherbrooke and University Streets is the large stone house, recently purchased from estate late Thomas Workman, for the Donalda department.

The Botanical Garden is situated at the top of the Cote-des Neiges hill, and is entered by the iron gates immediately opposite the road from the Mountain Park.